


Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

. From: Shallon Finkbone [shallon@iandwinc.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 23, 2008 10:43 AM

To: Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
Subiject: Fw:

Attachments: kevinocdstuff.tif

Mr. Wilson was concerned that you did not receive these back in October when we had
originally sent them to you. Please let us know if you are having any problems opening
the attachment.

Merry Christmas to you and your families.
Thank you

From: Shallon Finkbone [maitto:shallon@iandwinc.com]
Sent: Friday, October 31, 2008 9:28 AM

To: 'wayne.price@state.nm.us'; 'carlj.chavez@state.nm.us'
Subject:

I was asked by Mr. Kevin Wilson with I&W Inc. to send this to you. If you have any -
replies please send them to iwcarlsbad@plateautel.net.

~Thank you

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.




!

Submit 3 Copies To Appropriate District State of New Mexico Form C-103

m _ Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources June 19, 2008
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 WELL API NO. q
Dl Aresin M BRI OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION —%ﬁﬁﬁc
Distnigy 1 1220 South St. Francis Dr. STATE [ FEE [
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410 R
istri Santa Fe, NM 87505 6. State Oil & Gas Lease No.
1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM
87505
SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS ON WELLS 7. Lease Name or Unit Agreement Narmie

(PO NOT USE THIS FORM FOR PROPOSALS TO DRILL OR TO DEEPEN OR PLUG BACK TO A - — y
DIFFERFNT RESERVOIR. USE "APPLICATION FOR PERMIT® {FORM C-101) FOR SUCH F 22 qu[ e
PROPOSALS)) g Wcll‘(lumbfr
1. Type of Well: Oil Well [ Gas Well (J over RRINE S/ 00/y - Welll /
2. Name of Operator 7 9. OGRID Number

I TAC.
3. Address of Operator 10. Pool name or Wildcat

PO. Box 1685 ,Carlohnd NM 88230

4, Well Location

Unit Letter_ 925 fedﬁ'omthe_SQ_M'Hn line and _(pH |

Section

Township 215 Range 27 E NMPM
11. Elevation (Show whether DR, RK8, RT, GR, etc.)

326 =L

12. Check Appropriate Box to Indicate Nature of Notice, Report or Other Data

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO: SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF:
PERFORM REMEDIAL WORK[J  PLUG AND ABANDON [ REMEDIAL WORK (0 ALTERING CASING []
TEMPORARILY ABANDON [0 CHANGE PLANS 0O COMMENCE DRILLING OPNS.[] P AND A )2
PULLORALTERCASING [0 MULTIPLECOMPL (O CASING/CEMENT JOB O

DOWNHOLE COMMINGLE [

OTHER: ] OTHER: Ol

13. Describe proposed or completed operations. (Clearly state all pertinent decails, and give pertinent dates, including estimated date

of starting any proposed work). SEE RULE 1103. For Multiple Completions: Attach wellbore diagram of proposed completion
ot recompletion.

Pulled ali -l-ubuug oud of well. Ran CIBP su ’7”0/75//'{7 ANd
Set at 456 Circulated cement lo surface. Tushlled
ORY hole magkee to Complete operation.

Spud Date: Rig Release Date: _}

[hereby certify that the information above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

4 R
SIGNATUREM TITLE_(

Type or print name //6 A E-mail address: PHONE: - -
For State Use Only ce/l 375-703-204
APPROVED BY: TITLE DATE

Conditions of Approval (if any):

5

!



CEMENT JOB REPORT

B ER T T R P BB MO AR s RO A ) SRR HLZ S ¢ 2 TS T TV L LTS
CUSTOMER | 2 W inc DATE  01.0CT-08 l!F.a. # 526110219 SERV. SUPY.  JUSTIN L CARTWRIGHT
LEASE & WELL NAME LOCATION ' comw-mmsgusa.ocx
EUGINE®T - —_— N R e __ | EddyNewMexca .
DISTRICT DRILLING CONTRACTOR RIG # TYFE OF JOB
|_-Aresin _ PLLLING UNIT | Pl & Abandon
Y =
| SACKS | SLURRY | SLURRY | WATER | PUM® Bol | EBm
I . S : . — OF WGT YLD GPS TIME | SLURRY | MIX
CEMENT PPG FT3 HR:MIN * WATER
— o | VEVERL | 7
. MATERIALS FURNISH-FD ay BJ ___.j i : | .
C+2%CACL2 | 95| 148 134  emd| | 2 1392
Avallable pix Water 130 Bbi. Avallable Displ. Fluid 130 Bbl. TOTAL | 221 13.92
HOLE TBG-CSG-D.P. COLLAR DEFTHS
: CESY T DEPTH_ SZE 1 WGT, TYPE pw_
7 456 2.875| 6.48|TBG 456|J-55 i ] .
LAST CASING PKR-CMT RET-BR PLLINER : PERF. DEPTH TOP CONN WELL FLUIDM )
| SIZE | WGTL__TYPE [ DEPTH] __ BRA} DEPTH | Tor . [THREAD | TYPE . WET
‘ : NO PACKER 0 2.87 11V, FRESHWATER | 8.34
DISPL. YOLUNE DiSPL FLLAD | CAL.PSI |CAL MAXPSI| OP. MAX MAX TBG P31 MAX CSG PSI MLX
VOLUME | UOM TYPE | waT. |eumPPLUG| TOREV. | 8Q.P% | RATED i‘ommm RATED | Operstor | 'WATER
0 BBLS i o o o 3300, 2640 o 0 TRANPORT
L ' | I | i | l l
EXPLANATION: TROUBLE SETTING TOOL, RUNNING CSG, ETC. PRIOR TO CEMENTING: NONE
PRESSURE/RATE DETAIL | EXPLANAT!ON
TIME PRESSURE-PSI | RATE |Bbl FLUID | FLUID ‘ SAFETY MEETING: BJ CREW |X, CO.REP. |X| :
HRMIN. " pipe ~ anmuLus | BPM | PUMPED TYPE | TesTumes 3300PS o B
_ . ‘ 1 ___ lcmoulatncwelL -RG 0 BI [
0430 ] o Lo | YARD TIME _
| osed | : _ | | 'OEPART FOR LOCTION
06:00 1 ] - | ARRIVE ON LOCTION ~ D
0615 | | _sPOT TRUCKS ON LOCTION . ___
Jdose o ] o _ 1 . (SAFETEYMEETING _ -
mos4 , 3300; 0 o 1, H20 G LINETEST - . —
11:07 _t24 ol 2 2|H20 | FRESHWATER SPACER L o
_ 1109 sl o) L2 3eMT_ [FRISTPLUG @148 . o
e L o, 0 oy 0] _ISHUTDOWN _ B o
11:15 175 0 oz . 3 CMT  [SECONDPLUG @14.8 '
11:17 | 1 SHUT DOWN
14:22 124, 0: 2] 3[cMT  THRIDPLUG @148 ]
itz - 6 0 Sy 0l _SHUTDOWN - - . o
1127 124 0 2] 3[CMT  FOURPLUG @148 B
IR T R ﬂ_, ol _o, __IsHUTDOWN ; .
11:33 100 a 2 il cMT . CMT TO SURFACE
r_ e —_— T — JS WO .JI.“ JU— — = —_— R —_— P -
11:36 N o ' SHUT DOWN
! L o ___| THANK YOU JUSTIN AND CREW » ‘
T | | | T | CIRCULATED TO PIT SKS4
T T esito TEST | BBLCMT  TOTAL Pt sPOT - T )
BUMPED | BUMP FLOAT | RETURNS/!  BBL. LEFTON : Topour | SERVICE SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE i
PLUG PLUG EQuiP, REVERSED PUMPED CSG " CEMENT
H ] Ve
L T R A LR N R I W _ |l
/’/
4
Y
i
Repont Prvtag o, OCT5r-DE 11 6821 49004

Page 1

O



3710 8. A4 303 (808) 229-2087 410 Ecet =l (B05) 746-1372
Sundown, TX 78372 Artzeia, N 88210-2173
Date 10/01/2008
Company I&W Inc. Company Man Kevin
Well Name Eugenie No.1 Csg. Slrad Wt 7"

Job Description

Set 7* C.1.B.P. at 456.0' with 14 joints.

Go to carisbad then tum towards laving 1o 1&W

Directions yard to location.
Tool Type No. 1 7" sefling tool Length of Tools 4.11” % Tool
Tool Type No. 2 KB Xi0
Tool Type No. 3 KBC . Grade
Tool Type No. 4 SN Thy. Size
Services Description Cost ) ’_] L4
Service Man 10/1/2008 $ 55000 | Jts. Onloc.| 17 4
Milsago $1.25/m 70 Miles i $ 87.50| Jts.In 14 L
@ 2
) Tailpipe * W
.<NTAL 7" setting tool $ 400.00 v g
RENTAL Jts. Out 3 | v
SALE Bucket of thread dope $ 55.00 A ’J
zale 7"CIA.P. $ 1670.00 | Average > *
' ‘:
Subs N }l»;
[_Tbg. Tally '..‘ ',:'
[1] jt bellow £e %
pkr g .
S v
% Tool ; i
Top Pkr. f: :i
456.0 |y Ly
Sub Total| $ 2,762.50 | _Btm Pkr. b .
7.0825% Tax| § 19510 { BOTT. OF v v
Total} $ 2,857 80 [landing nippi4 PRy ?’2 -
G g o
Comments - K .
Oid Perfs v 3
New Perfs 0 ¥ Y
a B
Billing Invoice # ;@ B
wviceman Jermy Knapp YO 0 ). %}
~ompany Rep. 2 &,
PBTD 0 " .
Sign . -
AFE # ovIT 0 7 %




Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2008 11:42 AM

To: iwcarlsbad @plateautel.net'

Cc: ‘Shallon Finkbeone'; Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Guye, Gerry, EMNRD; Sanchez, Daniel J.,
EMNRD

Subject: | & W Eugenie Brine Well C-103 Plug and Abandonment Status (BW-8) Carlsbad

Kevin:

Good morning, Can you please update the OCD on the status of plugging and abandonment of the brine well (API# 30-
015-22574) at the | & W Facility? According to OCD records, we received a C-103 dated 7/24/2008 with PA description
and indication that the C-103 was verbally approved by Wayne Price OCD District {V.

General OCD conditions for closure of the facility is to implement a subsidence monitoring program and install a

seismograph at the facility with monitoring for 30 years with additional financial assurance to ensure that monitoring is
maintained.

My Supervisor, Mr. Wayne Price will be in the office next week. Please contact me to discuss any questions that you may
have. Also, the OCD is awaiting the final signed C-103 indicating that the well has been properly plugged and
abandoned. Thank you.

Carl J. Chavez, CHMM

New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Dept.
Qil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau

1220 South St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Office: (505) 476-3491

Fax: (505) 476-3462

E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us

Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/index.htm
(Pollution Prevention Guidance is under "Publications")




Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Price, Wayne, EMNRD

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2008 10:06 AM
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Subject: FW:

Attachments: kevinocdstutf tif

From: Shallon Finkbone [mailto:shallon@iandwinc.com]
Sent: Friday, October 31, 2008 9:28 AM

To: Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
Subject:

I was asked by Mr. Kevin Wilson with I&W Inc. to send this to you. If you have any
replies please send them to iwcarlsbad@plateautel.net.

Thank you

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.




Su it 3 Copies To Appropnate District State of New Mexico Form C-103
Jmnee

Disprict Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources June 19, 2008
1625 N.[Frcnch Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 WELL API NO.
e crand Ave. Artasia, NM 23210 OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION T e
Distnit 11T 1220 South St. Francis Dr. ’ STATE [ FEE [
1000 Riv Brazos Rd., Azzec, NM 87410 " .
gt Santa Fe, NM 87505 6. State Oil & Gas Lease No.
1220 S. St. Francis Dr, Santa Fe, NM
87505
SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS ON WELLS 7. Lease Name or Unit Agreement Name

(DO NOT USE THIS FORM FOR PROPOSALS T0 DRILL OR TO DEEPEN OR PLUG BACK TO A - y
DIFFERENT RESERVOIR. USE ~APPLICATION FOR PERMIT* (FORM C-101) FOR SUCH Euaepll e
PRUPUSALS ) 8. Well Number

. Type of Well: Oil Well (] Gas Well O] Other BRI} §UQD/./ : /
2 Name of Operator 9. OGRID Number

Iyw TAce. ~

3. Address of Operator 10. Pool name or Wildcat

P o. Box 168S,Carlobnd NM ££230
4. Well Location
Unit Leer__M__ Q9B et rom the Souta  tinc and GH]

Section Township ARS  Range 27 E NMPM
gt |1, Elevation (Show whether DR, RKB 'RT, GR, etc.)

220 Gl

12. Check Appropriate Box to indicate Nature of Notice, Report or Other Data

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO: SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF:
PERFORM REMEDIALWORK (3 PLUG AND ABANDON [ REMEDIAL WORK (O ALTERING CASING [J
TEMPORARILY ABANDON [J CHANGE PLANS D COMMENCE DRILLING OPNS.[] P ANDA )i
PULLORALTERCASING [0 MULTIPLECOMPL (O CASING/CEMENT JOB a

DOWNHOLE COMMINGLE [

, _OTHER: ] OTHER; ||
13. Describe proposed or completed operations, (Clearly state all pertinent details, and give pertinent dates, including estimated date

of starting any proposed work). SEE RULE 1103. For Multiple Completions: Attach weilbore diagram of proposed completion
or recompletion.

Pulled all +ubuu3 out of well. Ran CIBP su 7'/0,45//1/3 ANd
Set at 5% . Circulated cement fo surface. Twsiall
ARY hole markee to Complete opepation.

Spud Date: Rig Release Date: —}

[hereby certify that the information above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief,

SIGNATUREMNREMAS%W_DW (U

/C“
Type or print na.mc E-mail address: PHONE
For State Use Only cell 595 703- zow
APPROVED BY: TITLE DATE

Conditions of Approval (if any):



CEMENT JOB REPORT

Page 1

CUSTOMER )3 winc DATE  01.0CT-08 [!.F.R.# 526110219 SERV.SUPY.  JUSTIN L CARTWRIGHT
LEASE & WELL HAME LOCATION A comw.aws&.m_ccx
LEUGINE #1 - el ___ | EddyNew Mexica .
DISTRICT DRILLING CONTRACTOR RiC # TYPE CF JOB
—Anesia _ PLILLENG UNIT L Phixy & Abandon
SI2E BG HARDWAR TSICAL 8L PROPERTIES
| SACKS | SLURRY | SLURRY | WATER | fUMP Bot | abt
. - . - - J oF WGY YLD GPS TIME | SLURRY |  MiIX
CEMENT PPG FT3 HR:MIN i WATER
- . il | R
» MATERIALS FURNISH.E-O BYB:J __,J‘ | ) : | |
C+2%CACL2 ] 95| 148 134  83d| | z 1393
Available Mix Water 130 Bbi. Avaltable Displ. Fluld 130 ebt. TOTAL I 22i 13.92
HOLE T8G-CSG-D.P, COLLAR DEFTHS
7 | 4 2.875| 6.48|TBG ) A56|J-55 i ) | 1
LAST CABING PKR-CMT RET-BR PLAINER | _PERF.DEPTH TOP CONN WELLFLUD
| SIZE | WGT[ TYPE_ [DEPTH] PE {DEPTH Tor [THREAD [ TYPE L WGT
, ; NO PACKER 0 2,87 11V, FRESH WATER | 8.34
DISPL. VOLUME DISPL FLUID CAL.PSI |CAL MAX PSI| OP. MAX MAX TBG PSI MAX CSG PS) wmx
VOLUME | UOM TvrE T waT, |BumpPusa| TOREV. | sa.pst | RATED ‘lo;nmtm RATED | Operator ATER
0 |BBLS ' i o 0 o| 3300, 2640 ol 0 TRANPORT
EXPLANATION: TROUBLE SETTING TOOL, RUNNING CSG, ETC. PRIOR TO CEMENTING: NOME
PRESSURE/RATE PETAIL | EXPLANATION
TIME PRESSURE-PSI | RATE |Bul FLUD | FLUID ‘ 'SAFETY MEETING: BJGREW [X| CO.REP. [X| : ("}
HRMIN. " pipg  ANmyLus | BPM | PUMPED TYPE | TEST LINES 3300 P8I I
L 7 : L __ lemcuarmewew -RG ) s )
0430 ] o L |YARDTIME L o
| oso0 | P | ____ 'DEPART FOR LOCTION B o
0600 ] ] |ARRIVE ON LOCTION _‘ ~
0615 ! P | _ | 'sPOT TRUCKS ON LOCTION o
| 10:3C o 1 ] 0 _ iSAFETEYMEETING e ___
| 1104 300l o . 1,H20 | LINE TEST o o N o
[ o7 | 124 0l 2 2|H20 _ (FRESHWATERSPACER
ERIE sl ol T 20 ot IrmisTPuc@es T T _ T
e L oy 0 _. 5 0, . _ISHUTDOWN . _ -
11:15 175 | 0 2 . 3 CMT | SECONDPLUG @148 _ ~
1117 L | SHUTDOWN
| vz | Tz c: 2] 3[CMT | THRID PLUG @148 N
1123 | o 0 07 o] 7 sHUT Down ‘ __
127 124 0 2] 3|CMT  FOURPLUG @14.8 ‘
11:29 | 0 ol Q0 | SHUT DOWN
[ . —— [ — - =1 - . Pa— - - - - —
11:33 100 Q 2 3l cMT . CMT TO SURFACE
’__ SEEEL S —_ ’F P — = iy JE— —— — PR
1136 | I L 'SHUT DOWN
R S _ __| THANKYOU JUSTIN AND CREWY
o | J | _|CIRCULATEDTO PIT Skss
T T el TOT TEST | BSLcMT  TaTAL | pst seoT - o )
BUMPED | BUMP FLOAT | RETURNS/!  BBL.  LEFTOW | ToPour | SERVICE SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE
PLUG PLUG EQUIP. REVERSED PUMPED CSG CEMENT d
! | R r .
L I T R & S L DR N R IR 7 S A ]
//
7 n
, f
-
Raaort Privts on. OCT-01-D8 11 6821 W04



3710 5 R 303 (808) 229-2037 410 Esst kain (506) 748-1372
Sundown, TX 79372 Artsela, NOJ 88210-2173
Date 10/01/2008
Company I&W Inc. Company Man Kevin
Well Name Eugenie No.1 Csg. Slze & WL 7"
Job Description  Set 7" C.1.B.P. at 456.0' with 14 joints.
Go to carisbad then turn towards loving to (&W
Directions yard to location.
Tool Type No. 1 7" setting tool Length of Tools 4.11" % Tool
Tool Type No. 2 KB X0
Toal Type No. 3 KBC Tbg. Grade
Tool Type No. 4 SN Thy. Size
Services Description Cost j Hl ‘:)
Service Man 10/1/2008 $ 55000 | Jt3.Onloc.| 17 st 14
Mileage $1.25/m 70 Miles A $ 8750 | Jts.In 14 Br L
: Tailpipe :;‘ :_-j.
..-NTAL 7" setting tool $ 400.00 v »
RENTAL Jts. Out 3 ¥ v
SALE Bucket of thread dope $ 55.00 P q
sale 7"ClBP. $ 1.670.00 Average > 3:
‘g .’.“
Subs (% M
: L
Tbg. Tally W 5,-5
1] jt beltow 2 2
pkr = -
& v
% Tool K v
Top Pkr. >
456.00 |5
Sub Total| % 2,762.50 Btm Pkr. .
7.0825% Tax| $ 185.10 BOTT.OF ’,
Total| $ 2,857 80 [landing nigpd >y
Comments '*
Old Perfs - 5
New Perfs 0 _’; ¥
0 i
Billing Invoice # “! 4 m
wviceman Jerry Knapp TO 0 >ﬁg ’,;
-ompany Rep. L
PBTD 0 .
Sign ,: ,.',
AFE # DvIT 0 3 o




Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2008 10:05 AM
To: Gum, Tim, EMNRD

Cc: Price, Wayne, EMNRD

Subject: FW:

Attachments: kevinocdstuff.tif

FYI.

Carl J. Chavez, CHMM

New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Dept.

Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau

1220 South St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Office: (505) 476-3491

Fax: (505) 476-3462

E-mail: Carl).Chavez@state.nm.us

Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/index.htm
(Pollution Prevention Guidance is under "Publications”)

From: Shallon Finkbone [mailto:shallon@iandwinc.com]
Sent: Friday, October 31, 2008 9:28 AM

To: Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
Subject:

-1 was asked by Mr. Kevin Wilson with I&W Inc. to send this to you,

replies please send them to iwcarlsbhad@plateautel.net.

Thank you

If you have any

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessagelLabs Email Security System.




Subeit 3 Copies To Appropriae District State of New Mexico Form C-103
. v

st Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources June 19, 2008
Rising [ :
1625 N_ Erench Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 WELL API NO. L{
D and Ave. Azt OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION | -—302-0/ 5 ed25 11
Districy 1T 1220 South St. Francis Dr. STATE [] FEE (]
100 Rio Brazos Rd., Aziec, NM 87410 ~ . h -
Distrigt [V Santa Fe, NM 87505 6. State Oil & Gas Lease No.
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM
87505
SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS ON WELLS 7. Lease Name or Unit Agreement Name
(DO NOT USE THIS FORM FOR PROPOSALS TO DRILL OR TO DEEPEN OR PLUG BACK TO A o '
DIFFERFNT RESERVOIR. USE "APPLICATION FOR PERMIT" (FORM C-101) FOR SUCH 2= AepN/ €.
PROPOSALS.) Wl Gorber
. Type of Well: Oil Well []_Gas Well (5 other BR)ANe SUDD/V : ‘ /
2. Name of Operator 9. OGRID Number
Zyul TAe.
3. Address of Operator 10. Pool name or Wildcat

PO. Box 1685 ,(arlohad NM L8230
4. Well Location

Unit Letter [!I 9 i 5 feat from mem_‘ ling and (;ﬂ l feet from the

Township AR5 Range 27 E NMPM
11. Elevation (Show whether DR, RKB8, RT, GR, etc.)

21206 Gl

12. Check Appropriate Box to Indicate Nature of Notice, Report or Other Data

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO: SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF:
PERFORM REMEDIALWORK (] PLUG AND ABANDON [J REMEDIAL WORK (0 ALTERING CASING [J
TEMPORARILY ABANDON [0 CHANGE PLANS D COMMENCE DRILLING OPNS.[] P AND A =
PULLORALTERCASING [ MULTIPLECOMPL (O CASING/CEMENT JOB O

DOWNHOLE COMMINGLE [

OTHER: ] OTHER: cl
13. Describe proposed or completed operations. (Clearly state all pertinent details, and give pertinent dates, including estimated date

of starting any proposed work). SEE RULE 1103. For Multiple Completions: Atach wellbore diagram of proposed completion
or recompletion.

Pulled il +ubing out of well- Ran CIBP /i 7"casmg #Nd
Set at ¥5%. Circulated cement to surface. Tushall
ORY hole magkee to Complete operation.

Spud Date: Rig Release Date: _ ]

[ hereby certify that the information above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

SIGNATUREMTIKEMMDAW /0/3//0/3’

Type or print namc E-mai! address: PHONgN o
For State Use Only cell 595 703- zo*//

APPROVED BY: TITLE

DATE
Conditions of Approval (it any):




CEMENT JOB REPORT

Page 1

CUSTOMER )2 winc DATE 01ocT08 (PR # 526110219 SERV. SUPV,  JUSTIN [ CARTWRIGHT
LEASE & WELL NAME LocATION ‘ ' COUNTY-PARISH-BLOCK
EucIne®Y - - e Eddy New Mexice, —_
DISTRICT DRILLING CONTRACTOR RIG # TYPE OF JOB
| _Anesto PULLING UNIT Pl & Abardon
__mjmmm_r_mumm Y PROPERTIES
| SACKS | SLURRY | SLURRY | WATER | PUM® B | et
. D - . e —_— 1 oF WGT YLD GP3 TIME | SLURRY |  mix
CEMENT PPG FT3 HR:MIN ¢ WATER
- __ | GEMERL L R
MATERIALS FURNISHED BY BJ J | | i |
C+2%CACL2 " | os]  1ad  134] 34 | z 13.@
Available #ix Water 130 Bbi. Avaltabte Displ. Fluld 130 ebl. TOTAL l Zﬂl 13.92
' HOLE TBG-CSGD.P. COLLAR DEPTHS
ESS| DEPTH. | S2E | WOT, mﬁ_,.nmu_.‘_a.m_
7 456 2.875| 6.48|TBG ) 4561J-55 i ) 1
LAST CABING PKR-CMT RET-BR PL4LINER II PERF. DEPTH TOP CO_NN : WELL FLUIDM ‘
| SIZE | WGT! TYPE _ |DEPTH[ \ DEPTH [ Yor _ {THREAD | TYPE . WBI
| ; NO PACKER 0 2.87 11V FRESHWATER | 834
" DISPL. VOLUME DISPL FLUID CAL.PSI |CAL MAX PSI| OP. MAX MAX TBG PSI | MAXCSG P X
voLuome | vom TYPE | waT. |BUMP PG| TOREV. | 5Q.PSt | RATED i‘ommm RATED i Opermtor | WATER
0 [BBLS - R - o o o| 330, 2640 ) 0 TRANPORT
EXPLANATION: TROUSBLE SETTING TOOL, RUNNING CSG, ETC. PRIOR TO CEMENTING: NOME
PRESSURE/RATE DETAIL I EXPLANATION
TIME PRESSURE-PSI | RATE | Bol FLUID | FLUID ‘ SAFETY MEETING: BJ GREW | X, CO.REP. |X| -
HRMIN. [ Pee  anwulys | BPM | PUMPED | TYPE | TESTUNES _ 3300PSI —

L= : 1 _ lemcuamnewac om0 B L]

o430 | o v | YARD TIME
L R e \ | TOEPARTFGR LOCTION

[ee0 T o | ARRIVE ON LOCTION » ~

s P . | ___!'SPOT TRUCKS ON LOGTION L o
103 1 o i _ :SAFETEY MEETING _ o
11:04 3300 of 1 1,H20 |LINETEST o _

| 1107 124 ol 2 2|H20 | FRESHWATER SPACER ,

1109 | 175 0i 2] 3| cMT | FRIST PLUG Q14.8 _ -
Lo 0 S O] __  _iSHutpown _ _ -
1115 175 | 0 _ 2] 3 CMT  [SECONDPLUG @148 , ‘

1117 ' o ' _ SHUT DOWN N
| 1rz2 | 24 ¢: 2] 3[cMT — | THRIDPLUG @148 ] ]
23 | o 0 8y 0[ _ sHUTDOwWN - T __“
~ na27 124 0 2] 3[CMT | FOURPLUG @148 _ _
1129 | | 0 ol 0, | SHUT DOWN )
1133 100, 0 2, 3| CMT . CMT TO SURFACE
1136 | | T ' SHUT DOWN N B
-t U B _ LTHANK YOU JUSTIN AND CREW . :
i T | __  _|ciRCULTEDTOPITSKss
T esito TEST | BBLCMT  TQTAL | Pt sPOT L T
BUMPED | BUMP FLOAT | RETURNS/!  BBL.  LEFTON & Topour | SERVICE SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE: i
PLUG . PLUG ( EQUIP, REVERSED PUMPED CcsG CEMENT / i
H | .
B I I L N ML MLV % N ]
7
;/
J
Reixon Preteq on OCT-01-08 11 6821 P Cl

R

S



I710 8 R 303 (808} 229-2087 410 East kst (508) 746-1372
Sundown, TX 79372 Artsela, NY 88210-2173
Date 10/01/2008
Company I&W Inc. Company Man Kevin
Wall Name Eugenie No.1 Csg Slza & WL 7"
Job Description  Set 7" C.1.B.P. af 456.0" with 14 joints.
Go to carlsbad then turn towards loving to (&W
Directions yard to location.
Tool Type No. 1 7" setting tool Length of Tools 411" % Tool
Tool Type No, 2 KB X/0
Tool Type No. 3 KBC . Grade
Too! Type No. 4 SN Tbg. Slze
Services Description Cost 4 [ ] f‘
Service Man 10/1/2008 $ 550.00 | Jt3. On Loc. 17 e 4
b . .
Mileage $1.25/m 70 Miles (R 3 87.50 | Jta.In 14 s e
‘ Tailpipe - .
. .NTAL 7" setting tool $ 400.00 v »
RENTAL Jts. Out 3 : %
SALE Bucket of thread dope $ 55.00 A ,3
sale 7"CIB.P. $ 1670.00 | Average A 7
< he
Subs » Y
L
Tbg. Tally N W
[11jt bellow 2 2
pkr % -
v
% Tool v v
Top Pkr.
456.0°
Sub Total| 3 2,762.50 Btm Pkr.
7.0825% Tax| $ 19510 { BOTT. OF
Total| § 2,957.80 {landing nippl4
Comments
Oid Perfs
New Perfs 0]
0
Billing Invoice #
srviceman Jerry Knapp TO 0 '
.ompany Rep. ) .
PBTD 0 &
Slgn N '.£
AFE # DVIT 0 7 =




Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Shallon Finkbone [shallon @iandwinc.com]
Sent: Friday, October 31, 2008 9:28 AM

To: Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
Attachments: kevinocdstuff.tif

I was asked by Mr. Kevin Wilson with I&W Inc. to send this to you. If you have any
replies please send them to iwcarisbad@plateautel.net.

Thank you

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.




f}"g““ 3 Copies To Appropriaie District State of New Mexico Form C-103
.. (V-

District ( Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources June 15, 2608
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 WELL API NO.
P rand Ave.. Artesia, NM #8211 OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION AT e T
Districy 111 1220 South St. Francis Dr. ’ STATE [} FEE (O
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410 - .
Distigt 1V Santa Fe, NM 87505 6. State Oil & Gas Lease No.
1220 S. S1. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM
87505 :
SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS ON WELLS 7. Lease Name or Unit Agreement Name
(DO NOT USE THIS FORM FOR PROPOSALS TO DRILL OR TO DEEPEN OR PLUG BACK TO A
DIFFERFNT RESERVOIR. USE "APPLICATION FOR PERMIT" (FORM C-101) FOR SUCH
PR()PUbALS ) 8%??26“11/ <
. Type of Well: Qil Well [[]  Gas Well X other BRJW SUDD/V umber /

2. Name of Operator 9. OGRID Number

Iyw TAk.
3. Address of Operator . 10. Pool name or Witdcat

PO. Rox 1685 ,Carlohad MM 88330
4. Well Location i

Umt Letter m : ‘?9 5 feet from the : EQ B;Lh line and (&H ( feet from the

Township ARS8 Range 27 E NMPM Coun
11. Elevation (Show whether DR, RKB, RT, GR etc.) o

3206 &L

12. Check Appropriate Box to Indicate Nature of Notice, Report or Other Data

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO: SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF:
PERFORM REMEDIALWORK[J PLUG AND ABANDON [ REMEDIAL WORK (] ALTERING CASING [
TEMPORARILY ABANDON [J GCHANGE PLANS 0O COMMENCE DRILLING OPNS[] P ANDA ﬁ
PULL OR ALTER CASING O MULTIPLE COMPL O CASING/CEMENT JOB O

DOWNHOLE COMMINGLE (O

OTHER: ] QOTHER: |
13. Describe proposed or completed operations. (Clearly state all pertinent details, and give pertinent dates, including estimated date

of starting any proposed work). SEE RULE 1103. For Multiple Completions: Atach wellbore diagram of proposed completion
or recompletion. ]

Pulled all -I-ubwg out of well. Ran CIBP ,u 7”c45//u3 ANd
Set at 456 Circulated cement to surface. Twsiall
ORY hole magkep to Complete opepation.

Spud Date: Rig Release Date:

[ hereby certity that the information above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief,

SIGNATUREM TIREMA&%&@LDAW /0/3/A9/?

/cw
Type or print name E-mail address: PHONE - o
For State Use Only cell 3575703~ 2&"//
APPROVED BY: TITLE DATE

Conditions of Approval (if any):



CEMENT JOB REPORT

Page 1

CUSTOMER | & W Inc DATE 01.0CcT08 'FR.# 526110210 SERV. SUPY.  JUSTIN L CARTWRIGHT
"LEASE & WELL NAME LOCATION ’ ' COUNTYFARISH-BLOCK

EUGINERY - _ s - _ | EddyNewMexco —.

DISTRICT DRILLING CONTRACTOR RIG # TYPE OF JOB
| Adesia DLLNNG UNIT Pl & Abandon
__‘.’-Eium.of_nyﬁi___’__l.ﬁmw Y PROPERTIES

[ SACKS | SLURRY | SLURRY | WATER | PUMP BoA | @b
- - - : o —_— oF WGY YLD GPS TIME | SLURRY |  mMIx

CEMENT PPG FT3 HR:MiN ¢ WATER
— __ ! =Nt ~
URN ’ ! | :

. MATERIALS F ISH‘E_D BY BJ ] L _. ‘ L
C+2%CACL2 | es  teq 134 s3ef | o 1392
Avallable Mix Water 130  Bbi. Avallable Displ. Fluid 130 ebL TOTAL | 24 13.9

_ HOLE ] , TBG-CSG-D.P. ] 1 COLLAR DEFTHS
__BZE ] S T WGT, TYPE | DEMTH_ ] ’
71 456 2,875] 6.48|TBG 456]J-55 i ] ,
LAST CABING PKR-CMT RET-B_R PL4AINER : PERF. DEPTH TOP CQNN WELL FLU\D_“ .
| SIZE | WGT1 TYPE | DEPTH BRAND 3 TYPE DEPTH | Tor [THREAD | TYPE | WGT__
, ; NO PACKER 0 2.87 11V, FRESH WATER | 8.34
DISPL. VOLUME | DISPL FLULAD CAL.PSI |CAL MAX PSI; OP. MAX MAX TBG P31  $AAX CSG P3) WX
yoLUME | LuOM l TYPE T war. [pumPPluG| TOREV. | sa.psi | RATED [Opcrutm RATED 1 Opermtor WATER
0 |BBLS B -' l o 0 o] 3300, 2640 ol 0 TRANPORT
| | ‘ | l | |
EXPLANATION: TROUBLE SETTING TOOL, RUNKNING CSG, ETC. PRIOR TO CEMENTING: NONE
PRESSURE/RATE DETAIL ’ | EXPLANATION

TIME PRESSURE -PSi | RATE | Bbl FLUID | FLUID ' SAFETY MEETING: BJCREW [X, CO.REP. |X) T

HRIMIN. [~ pipee . annmuLus | BPM | PUMPED TYPE TEST LINES 3300 PS T
= I _ lomcuatwewell -ms T B0 ) T -
0430 ] ol L ) | YARD TIME L L __

[ oso0 | ! | ___ "DEPART FOR LOCTION

06:00 | ] | ARRIVE ON LOCTION v

0615, o . | !sPOT TRUCKS ON LOCTION L

o3 | o ! . i SAFETEYMEETING ,

IERRE T < e R 1,H20 | LINE YEST
11.07 124 ol 2 2[H20 | FRESHWATER SPACER
oo | sl of 2] 3fomr " lrrisTPcers 0 T
RAEAN 0, 0 o 0)  _|SHUTDOWN e o B -
11:15 175 | 0 2 . 3 CMT  |SECONDPLUG @14.8
|y | T T I SHUTDOWN -
1122 | 124 00 2]  3[cMT [ THRIDPLUG @148 } O
1123 | o 0 o7 of _SHUT DOWN - B f_
12T 124y 0 2] 3{CMT  FOURPLUG @14.8 _
129 | I o ol 0, [SHUT DOWN i o ’
1’ | 1 o 2, 3lcmr  CMT TO SURFACE L _

AL, ‘F R e 'SHUT DOWN

_ L | ] THANK YOU JUSTIN AND CREW

T LT | CIRCULATED TO PIT SKS4 '

T T s TOT TesT | BBLCMT  TOTAL | Pt SPOT - T B
BUMPED | BUMP FLoaT | RETURNS/!  BBL.  LEFTON | Topour | SERYICE SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE: i
PLUG . PLUG ) EQUIP. REVERSED PUMPED Cs8G CEMENT // ]

! i
Yy M by Ny e ol N e L— _
7
ya
e
- |
Repon Priteq on. OCT-J1-08 11682 MR004

&



3710 8 A 303 229-2087 410 Ecot Kein (805) 748-1372
Sundon, T% Arosla, N&f 88210-2173
Date 10/01/2008
Company I&W Inc. Company Man Kevin
Well Name Eugenie No.\ Csg.Slra & Wt 7"

Joh Description

Set 7" C.1.B.P. at 456.0" with 14 joints.

Go to carisbad then tum towards loving 1o 1&W

Directions yard to location.
Tool Type No. 1 7" setting tool Length of Tools 411" % Toof
Tool Type No. 2 KB X0
Tool Type No. 3 KBC . Grade
Tool Type No. 4 SN Tby. Slzs
Services Description Cost b p }
Service Man 10/1/2008 $ 550.00 | Jts.On Loc, 17 2' :"
Milcage $1.25/m 70 Miles A $ 87.50| Jts.In 14 b L
’ Tailpipe v "
L ~NTAL 7 setting tool $ 400.00 v 3
RENTAL Jts. Out 3 | &
SALE Bucket of thread dope $ 55.00 S
sale 77CtBP $ 1,670.00 | Average 2 3
. 670. - »
y ‘:
Subs v s
: w
Tbg. Tally ," 1,-‘."
[1] jt beliow re %
pkr % -
S f.'
% Too! P 4
Top Pkr. -: ';..2
456.00 g r.‘;
Sub Totall % 2,762.50 Btm Pkr. ;: ,‘;
7.0625% Tax| § 195.10{ BOTT. OF . ..
Total| § 2,857.80 |landing nlgth ] . .
Comments T e :
Oid Perfs f‘f:'
New Parfs 0 K >
Billing Invoice ¥ fh B,
rviceman Jerry Knapp TO 0 ey [ %
_ompany Rep. w gv
PBTD 0 . .
Sign ;'; v
AFE # DVIT 0 i 2




Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, October 02, 2008 11:42 AM
To: ‘Lisa Rice'

Subiject: RE: Eugenie #1 (BW-0086)

Lisa:

| sent a final signed OCD version to Randall on 9/30 that should have addressed the message below. Thanks.

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

From: Lisa Rice [mailto:lisa@iandwinc.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2008 9:47 AM
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Eugenie #1 (BW-006)

, Mr. Chavez

Re: BW-6 Plug and Abandonment

There was a C-103 submitted on July 24, 2008 From a Mr. Randall L. Harris regarding the plugging and abandoning of the
Eugenie. 1 would be more than glad to re-submit a copy to you and Mr. Gum if needed. Via fax, E-mail or anyway
needed. Please contact me as soon as possible as to what you would like for us to do regarding this matter.

Thank you for your time regarding this matter, and | look forward to hearing from you.

Lisa Rice

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD [mailto:Carl]).Chavez@state.nm.us]
Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2008 8:40 AM

To: iwcarisbad@plateautel.net

Cc: lisa@iandwinc.com; Lowells@pvtnetworks.net; Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Gum, Tim, EMNRD

Subject: FW: Eugenie #1 (BW-006)
Kevin, et. al:

Re: BW-6 Plug and Abandonment

The OCD became aware of your intent to plug and abandon the I&W Brine Well yesterday. You had indicated that you
had a verbal approval from Wayne Price. According to Wayne, this is NOT the case.

Please submit an OCD C-103 Form to me and Mr. Tim Gum of the OCD District Office at outlining your plans for the plug
and abandonment method for the OCD to review and approve. Once approved, and when the plug and abandonment is
completed, another C-103 Form with exact details of the plug and abandonment is required for the file.

1



Please contact me if you have questions. Thank you.

Carl J. Chavez, CHMM

New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Dept. el
Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau i,
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

Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2008 4:19 PM

To: lisa@iandwinc.com

Cc: lowells@pvtnetworks.net; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Macquesten, Gail, EMNRD; Altomare, Mikal, EMNRD; Gum, Tim,
EMNRD; Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD; Fesmire, Mark, EMNRD

Subject: FW: Eugenie #1 (bw-006)

Attention I&W: In addition, please make sure any make-up water added is brine water (not fresh water). Monitor
volumes released or added and record pressure weekly. OCD would like to see 50 psig, plus and minus 10 psig,
maintained at the well head monitored on the casing. Please note we have recommended a changed from 100 psig to
50 psig. The reason is to make sure the formation frac gradient is not exceeded if you experience salt creep and a
pressure build-up. Please notify OCD immediately of any surface cracks, subsidence, or any anomaly in the system.

Please confirm you, Kevin Foster and the owners have received this E-mail and shall be made part of your existing permit
and attached thereto. gv)

From: Lisa Rice [mailto:lisa@iandwinc.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2008 3:30 PM

To: Price, Wayne, EMNRD

Subject: Eugenie #1 (bw-006)

New Mexico state Oil Conservation Division July 22, 2008
1220 S. St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, NM 87505

Attn: Mr. Wayne Price
Environmental Bureau Chief

This Letter is solely to inform you and the oil conservation division that | &W, Inc. has voluntarily and
permanently shut in our Eugenie #1 Brine well ( BW-006 ).
We will continue to monitor the pressure on the well on a daily basis not allowing the pressure to drop below

100 Ibs. In the event of any unforeseen problems ! & W, Inc. will immediately contact your office.

Sincerely,



Kevin Wilson
Operations Manager |1 & W, Inc.

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and
may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is
prohibited unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not
the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message. -- This email has been
scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email System.

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.




Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2008 2:16 PM

To: ‘Randall Harris'

Cc: 'iwcarlsbad @ plateautel.net’; 'lisa @iandwinc.com'; Gum, Tim, EMNRD; Price, Wayne, EMNRD
Subject: BW-6 C-103 Plug and Abandonment Approval w/ Conditions

Attachments: BW-6 PA Approval w Conditions 9-30-08.tif

Randall:

Please find attached the OCD’s approval of your C-103 Form. Thank you.

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




Submit 3 Capies To Appropriate District

Office State of New Mexico

District | . Epergy, Minerals and Natural Resources
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 8824

Distcir U . - ) X -

1301 W. Grand Ave,, Adtcsig \M88210 = \})E INSERVATION DIVISION
District 11 Y e N e ‘ :

1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztcc, NM 87410 20 South St. Francis Dr.
District1V

1220 S. St Francis Dr., gz&#??c\,ﬂﬂlk 28 Pﬂ 3 2§a’nm Fe) NM 87505

87505

Form C-103

May 27, 2004

WELL API NO.
30-015-22574

5. Indicate Type of Lease
STATE (T} FEE []

6. State Oil & Gas Lease No.

| SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS ON WELLS

I (DO NOT USE THIS FORM FOR PROPOSALS TO DRILL OR TO DEEPEN OR PLUG BACK TQ A
DIFFERENT RESERVOIR. USE "APPLICATION FOR PERMIT" (FORM C:101) FOR SUCH

PROPOSALS.) :

| 1. Type of Well: Oil Well [T]  Gas Well [X] Other Brine Supply

7. Lease Name or Unit Agreement Name

Eugenie

8. Well Number |

2. Name of Operator
1& W, Inc

AUG - 6 2008

9. OGRID Number

3. Address of Operator
P.O. Box 1685, Carlsbad, NM 88220

10. Pool pame or Wildcat

2. Well Location
Unit Letter ' M
Section

995 feet from the

Township

line and 641

South
Range

-

feet from the  West line
County

NMPM

3

3126 GL

) 11. Elevalion (Show wherher DR, KKB, RT, GR, etc.)

e
Pit or Below-grade Tank Application
Pit type
Pit Liner Thickness: mil

orClosure [T~
Depth to Groundwater,

Distance {rom nearest fresh water well

Below~-Grade Taok: Volume bbls;

Distance from nearest surface water,

Construction Materia)

12. Check Appropriate Box to Indicate Nature of Notice, Report or Other Data

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO: SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF:
PERFORM REMEDIAL WORK [J PLUG AND ABANDON [X REMEDIAL WORK 1 ALTERING CASING [J
TEMPORARILY ABANDON [] CHANGE PLANS | | COMMENCE DRILLING OPNS.[[] - PANDA 0
PULL OR ALTER CASING [0 MULTIPLE COMPL O CASING/CEMENT JOB O .
OTHER: : O | OTHER: 0

13. Describe proposed or éomp]eted operations. (Clearly state all pertinent details, and give pertinent dates, including estimated date
of starting any proposed work). SEE RULE 1103. For Multiple Completions: Attach wellbore diagram of proposed campletion

or recompletion.

Will set CIBP at base of casing 7" casing 456’ circulate cement from CIBP to surface with approximately 80 sxs Class C 2% CaCl 1.32

CuFt per sack. This plan verbally approved by Wayne Price OCD District [V, Santa Fe.

§

Type or pfint name E-mail address:

TITLE _Geologist/Agent for ] & W

and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief. 1 further certify that any pit or below-
gfding to NMOCD guideliges [, a general permit [ or an (attached) alternative OCD-approved plan [

____ DATE__07/24/2008

rharrisnm@aol.com Telephone No. 575.365.7747

A7
Rangal /L@an’is
For State Use Only % M
APPROVED BY: f

TITLE FR < 47{/2?/0%

DATE}//_ ¢ / 02/




"C-103 Eugenie Well No. 1 (BW-6)
- Conditions of Approval '

1). Cement must be circulated back to surface under adequate pressure. -

2) A plug and abandonment marker shall be set.

3) Final C-103 Form shall be submitted within 30 days of plug and abando'nment; ’

with specific details.



Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Lisa Rice [lisa@iandwinc.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2008 9:47 AM
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Eugenie #1 (BW-006)

Mr. Chavez

Re: BW-6 Plug and Abandonment

There was a C-103 submitted on July 24, 2008 From a Mr. Randall L. Harris regarding the piugging and abandoning of the
Eugenie. |1 would be more than glad to re-submit a copy to you and Mr. Gum if needed. Via fax, E-mail or anyway
needed. Please contact me as soon as possible as to what you would like for us to do regarding this matter.

Thank you for your time regarding this matter, and | look forward to hearing from you.

Lisa Rice

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD [mailto:Carll.Chavez@state.nm.us]

Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2008 8:40 AM '

To: iwcarlsbad@plateautel.net

Cc: lisa@iandwinc.com; Lowells@pvtnetworks.net; Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Gum, Tim, EMNRD
Subject: FW: Eugenie #1 (BW-006)

Kevin, et. al:
Re: BW-6 Plug and Abandonment

The OCD became aware of your intent to plug and abandon the 1&W Brine Well yesterday. You had indicated that you
had a verbal approval from Wayne Price. According to Wayne, this is NOT the case.

Please submit an OCD C-103 Form to me and Mr. Tim Gum of the OCD District Office at outlining your pians for the plug
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
Office: (505) 476-3491 )
Fax: (505) 476-3462

E-mail: Carl).Chavez@state.nm.us

Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/index.htm
(Pollution Prevention Guidance is under "Publications™)

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



Attention I&W: In addition, please make sure any make-up water added is brine water {not fresh water). Monitor

volumes released or added and record pressure weekly. OCD would like to see 50 psig, plus and minus 10 psig,

maintained at the well head monitored on the casing. Please note we have recommended a changed from 100 psig to (\
50 psig. The reason is to make sure the formation frac gradient is not exceeded if you experience salt creep and a .,/
pressure build-up. Please notify OCD immediately of any surface cracks, subsidence, or any anomaly in the system.

Please confirm you, Kevin Foster and the owners have received this E-mail and shall be made part of your existing permit
and attached thereto.

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

100 Ibs. In the event of any unforeseen problems | & W, Inc. will immediately contact your office.

Sincerely,

Kevin Wilson
Operations Manager 1 & W, Inc.

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

To: "iwcarlsbad @plateautel.net’

Cc: lisa@iandwinc.com'; ‘Lowells @ pvtnetworks.net'; Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Gum, Tim, EMNRD
Subject: FW: Eugenie #1 (BW-006)

Kevin, et. al:

Re: BW-6 Plug and Abandonment

The OCD became aware of your intent to plug and abandon the 1&W Brine Well yesterday. You had indicated that you '
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

,E-mail: Carl).Chavez@state.nm.us

‘Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/index.htm
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
volumes refeased or added and record pressure weekly. OCD would like to see 50 psig, plus and minus 10 psig,
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

From: Lisa Rice [mailto:lisa@jandwinc.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2008 3:30 PM

To: Price, Wayne, EMNRD

Subject: Eugenie #1 (bw-006)



New Mexico state Qil Conservation Division July 22, 2008
1220 S. St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, NM 87505

Attn: Mr. Wayne Price
Environmental Bureau Chief

This Letter is solely to inform you and the oil conservation division that | &W, Inc. has voluntarily and
permanently shut in our Eugenie #1 Brine well { BW-006 ).

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
Operations Manager | & W, inc.

This inbound email has been scanned by the Messagelabs Email Security System.




Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Price, Wayne, EMNRD

Sent: Friday, July 25, 2008 1:48 PM

To: rharrisnm@aim.com

Cc: Fesmire, Mark, EMNRD; Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Gum, Tim,

EMNRD; Jones, Brad A., EMNRD; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD:; Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD;
Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD; VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD
Subject: RE: I & W Brine

Absolutely denied!

From: rharrisnm@aim.com [mailto:rharrisnm@aim.com]
Sent: Friday, July 25, 2008 11:14 AM

To: Price, Wayne, EMNRD

Subject: I & W Brine

Wayne,

Notice of intent to plug the I&W Brine well, sent to you and the Artesia office today.

| have reviewed the history of the I&W Brine well and | am not quite sure why the State is so adamant
about shutting them down. Let me review, the Jims Brine well had casing run to 416" with only 50 sxs
cement. The I&W well has 9 5/8" set at 349" with circulated cement and 7" set at 456' with cement

circulated. The well has never failed to hold pressure or given any other reason for concern. The
~sonar of the cavity ran is 2007 showed no abnormalities.

In addition the economic loss while going through the permitting process for a new brine well not to
mention the cost of the new facility.

| would like to suggest that the OCD review the information on the I&W well and perhaps allow them
to continue until a new facility is approved.

Randall Harris

The Famous, the Infamous, the Lame - in your browser. Get the TMZ Toolbar Now!

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.




Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Price, Wayne, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2008 4:19 PM

To: lisa@iandwinc.com

Cc: lowells @ pvtnetworks.net; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Macquesten, Gail, EMNRD,; Altomare,
Mikal, EMNRD; Gum, Tim, EMNRD: Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD; Fesmire, Mark, EMNRD

Subiject: FW: Eugenie #1 (bw-006)

Attention I&W: [n addition, please make sure any make-up water added is brine water {not fresh water). Monitor
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

New Mexico state Qil Conservation Division July 22,2008
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

Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2008 3:58 PM
To: Lisa Rice

Cc: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Eugenie #1 (bw-0086)

Please correct the maintained pressure to 50 psig at the surface. Please respond and acknowledge.

From: Lisa Rice [mailto:lisa@iandwinc.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2008 3:30 PM

To: Price, Wayne, EMNRD

Subject: Eugenie #1 (bw-006)

New Mexico state Oit Conservation Division July 22, 2008
1220 S. St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, NM 87505

Attn: Mr. Wayne Price
Environmental Bureau Chief

This Letter is solely to inform you and the oil conservation division that | &W, Inc. has voluntarily and
" permanently shut in our Eugenie #1 Brine well { BW-006 ).

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

Sent; Tuesday, May 05, 2009 3:13 PM

To: VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD

Cc: Macquesten, Gail, EMNRD

Subject: OCD I1&W Brine Well Facility (BW-006) Field Notes (7/18/2008) and Follow-up Phone Call

from Santa Fe w/ Gail Macquesten & Mikal Altmore on 7/22/2008

Glenn & Jim:
This is all | have in my notes.......
Facility Meeting on Friday 7/18/08:

12:00:

Wayne Price (OCD) and Carl Chavez (OCD) met with Kevin Wilson (I&W) at the |&W Facility in Carlsbad, NM.

OCD requested to know the status of the subsidence monitoring that OCD had been working with I&W on for past couple
of years?

Informed 1&W about the recent JWS brine well collapse (BW-005) and expressed concerns about 1&W's brine well being
much shallower and of even more concern that the JWS brine well.

12:17:

Discussed sonar test conducted ~ 8 mos. from date of meeting.

OCD discussed recent work plan with subsidence monuments and bench marks that OCD had reviewed and submitted
,comments to 1&W on.

12:27:

OCD discussed the closest proximity of irrigation canal shut-off at Avalon Creek was 15 — 20 miles away in the event of a
collapse, significant drainage would occur possibly into the collapsed cavern and would not be able to stop it.
Farmers are concerned about water supply for irrigation.

Depth to top of salt ~ 283’ bgl with only 200’ of overburden and a cavern diameter ~160".
OCD expressed that it wanted the facility to shut-down based on the risk to public health and the environment from the

1&W brine well,
Borrowed 1&W's copy of the recent sonar to review over lunch.
12:50:

Kevin Wilson requested that he speak to Lowell Erby (I&W Owner) and get back with OCD. OCD departed to return again
at 14:00.

14:00:

OCD expressed that the sonar test from 1996 depicted the top of the cavern to be wide.

14:30:

Kevin Wilson expressed that if it was an option for I&W to continue operations and could increase subsidence monitoring
to bi-monthly?

I&W pondered the idea of a voluntary shut-down of operations due to the risk to public health and the environment.

14:36:

OCD inspected monuments.
Eugenie No. 2 Well PA'd (N 32.38900 W 104.21845 w/ EL. 3239)

1



Eugenie No. 1 Well in service (N 32.38811 W 104.21811 w/ EL. 3151) OCD concerned about the location of survey from
this well.

14:48:;

Inspected Carlsbad Irrigation District Bench Mark Datum EL. 3132.15
OCD paced the distance from canal to 1&W brine well and distance was ~ 160 ft. Brine well producing ~ 200 — 300
bbl./day

15:00:

QOCD took inspection photos of violations at the facility.
1512

Eugenie No. 2 is about 66 ft. from roadway.

15:15:

Kevin Wilson said he'd talk with Lowell Erby (Owner) and go out to BW-005 Jims Water Service to see what collapse
looks like.

15:18:

Discussed voluntary shut-down. End..................

Follow-up from Santa Fe on Tuesday 7/22/08:

10:14: P
OCD Personnel: Wayne Price, Gail Macquesten and Carl Chavez call I&W Personnel Kevin Wilson and Lowell Erby '
(Owner)

OCD expressed extreme concern about possible collapse at BW-6.

OCD indicated that I&W has been negligent in implementing subsidence monitoring at the facility even though OCD tried

to work with 1&W.

OCD revealed that sonar test indicated a large cavern was present with similarity with Jims Water Service BW-5 and the
potential for threat to public health and safety. The irrigation canal could drain into collapsed salt cavern with about 20

miles of drainage that could not be stopped before draining into collapsed cavern. There would be major economic

impact to farmers relying on irrigation water for their crops.

OCD suggested to Kevin Wilson that he talk with Lowell Erby (Owner) about a voluntary shut-down of the facility. Kevin

said that he had spoken to the owner since the last meeting in Carlsbad, but he hasn’t heard back about it.

Lowell said sonar test was ok. according to George Parchman. OCD indicated that the sonar was of concern as there is

180 ft. of roof. Almost the same as Jims Water Service (BW=5) that collapsed.

Lowell wanted to know who determines when a brine well is unsafe? He thought it was the state that was supposed to
review and deem well unsafe? They've been submitting reports. Wayne Price said no this is the responsibility of the
owner/operator to determine when the well is unsafe. OCD says 1&W has not implemented subsidence monitoring.

Owner says I&W was working toward it.

OCD asked if I&W was willing to shut-in? Owner says BW-6 makes good brine. [&W under impression that OCD was
monitoring reports.

OCD for the record told the owner that the OCD has major concerns about his facility.

Owner states that he hates to shut-in well and have to turn it back on again later..... it is difficult to do.

Owner provides e-mail address: lowells @ pvtnetworks.net for future communications.

Wayne Prices states that the OCD understands that the owner does not want to shut-down, but wants sonar test

evaluated and if situation warrants, I&W will shut down.

OCD asks how long for sonar test to be evaluated? Owner will talk to Sonar company. Wayne Price provides his e-mail
address and phone number. '

Attorney Meeting 10:29:



[&W currently producing 20,000 bbl./month (Lowell Erby).

Mark Fesmire (OCD Director) wants Compliance Order or Emergency Order to make I1&W shut-in well.

An Enforcement Order (EQ) from Director would only last from 15-20 days. Have to file EO and application for eharing to
be heard with expedited hearing within 2 weeks.

OCD opinion that facility needs to be PA and shut-down as the roof cavern is about 180" in diameter.

At an EO Hearing, must prove you can start back up and operate safely.

EOQO is under the Qil & Gas Act.

ACO is under the Water Quality Act w/ 30 days to respond and enter into an agreed order.

OCD preparing EQ, ACO under WQA to enter into agreed order to respond by tomorrow.

10:43 Call to Lowell Erby:

Gail Macquesten will prepare EO to shut-in well, which will last from 15 to 20 days.

Presume ACO WQA will revoke permit/ACO.

Another option is a voluntary order to shut-in.

Lowell Erby will consider this and call back in 30 minutes or by 13:00 and talk to Wayne Price.

13:07:

Wayne Price, Carl Chavez, Mikal Altmore, and Gail Macquesten call 1&W. Busy signal.

When I&W was reached, informed the OCD that it had shut-in production at 12:00.

[&W would like consultant to review sonar and is interested in drilling another brine well. OCD says that I&W should shut-
in indefinitely. Send Sundry Notice to the OCD.

Wayne Price directs 1&W to fill cavern with brine water and keep <= 100 psig on the cavern. If pressure decreases, no
fresh water only brine water. OCD will evaluate PA Sundry Notice.

[&W is on notice that there is no insurance coverage.

13:13:

OCD waits for e-mail. Message to Mark Fesmire from Wayne Price.

Carl J. Chavez, CHMM

New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Dept.
QOil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau

1220 South St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Office: (505) 476-3490

Fax: (505) 476-3462

E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez @ state.nm.us

Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/index.htm
(Pollution Prevention Guidance is under "Publications")




